CRW.512.082.0051

From: Jason McHutchison

Sent: Wed, 5 Oct 2016 20:32:08 +1100

To: Mark Oxnam

Subject: Space Odyssey

Attachments: Investigation Report Space Odyssey.pdf
Hey Mark,

Please have a look at the report compiled and let me know if it makes sense and the layout is
alright. | know that PDF format is not ideal but the word doc is 24 MB....
Happy to amend if required as there is bound to be some errors.

| still have to add swipe card data, but | couldn’t understand how Tim presented it in the files that he
gave me (if | can’t understand it they won’t be able to use it during interview), so | will sit with him
first thing tomorrow to work out the best way to present this. | think the evidence presented paints
a fair picture, so they will either disregard the evidence and keep him or get rid of him..

| also will add to the email (not investigation report) that it appears that the female is currently on-
site.

Regards,

Jason McHutchison | Lead Investigator
Security Investigation Unit

Crown Melbourne Limited

Wi WWW.Crowncasino.com.au
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